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C01·11'1ISSIONER OF LABOR, 
COl·l1'10N\-JEALTJ-l O? KEl~ TUCKY 

vs. 

LOUISVILLE CHAIR CO., INC. 

DECISION AND ORDER OF 
REVIEH COl-Il'HSSION 

Ct-1AIHM/\N 

M E R LC: H _ ST Ar✓ TO I-./ 

M[MUL:H 

CHARLCS 8. UPTON 

Mc.uurH 

KOSllEC f' S7 

RESl1 0NDENT 

Befon? STOWERS, Chairman; UI'TON and STANTON, Comrn.issioners. 

STANTON end UPTO:r:, C01-2·1ISSIONERS: 

of J·fr. 
Lloyd 

This m;1tter is Dt..'.fo1:c=: till" Con:ff,js:;:in,·, 1n;rin i-11e di·,•ect·ion 
Sta.nton to revie-;-1 a Recornrn~nd2d Order of Hearing Officer 

Graper, dated February 7, 1975. 

The Corm,1is s ion h:J s made a thorougl1 
Hearing Officer's holdings and of the entire 
The findings of the Hearing Officer shall be 
fj_rrned in all respects not inconsistent with 

review both of the 
record in this case. 
and herebv are af-
- -· 
the following opinion. 

The Revie"1;•1 Commission affirms respondent's citation 
charging a failure to correct or abate, and hereby REINSTATES th~ 
pcn::dties proposed by the Dc::'.partment of LaboT for such failure, 
as follows: Item #16, $1,087 penalty; Item #17, $700 penalty; 
Item #18, $700 penalty; and Item #27, $700 penalty. It is a fur­
ther order of thi.s Commission thflt the>. abatement d.Jte of July 17, 
1974, as sustained by the He~ring Officer, be and it hereby is 
affirrnccJ. 

/s/ Charles B. Upton 
Chai lc0 -B. Upton, Conl.i11issi01-,e:i· ____ _ 



~cos1m.c # s 7 

STOWERS, CONCUKRING in part and DISSENTING in part: 

It appearing from the record that the Hearing Officer's 
reduction of penalty on Items #16, #17, and #18 was justified, I 
hereby respectfully DISSENT from a reinstatement of the abatement 
penalties as proposed by the Department of Labor. I do CONCUR, 
however, in the Co1m11issioners' assessment of Item #27 as one 
calling for imposition of the $700 penalty for failure to abate. 

Date: April 10, 1975 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

DECISION N0.102 

/s/ H. L. Stowers 
H. L. Stowers, Chairman 
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REVIEW COMMISSION 
CAPITAi. P1.AIA Towell 
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PMONC C.021 ·••••••· 

Feb_ruary 7, 1975 

COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

VR. 

LOUISVILLE CHAIR CO., INC. 

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF DECISION, 
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS 
OF LAW, AND RECOMMENDED ORDER, 
AND ORDER OF THIS COMMISSION 

H. L. STOWE:RS 
CNA.Ultt«A .. 

MCALi: H. STAN"TON 

CHARLES B. UP"TON 
t4CM ■ IUI' 

KOSHRC {l~J_ 

COMPLAINANT 

RESPONDENT 

All parties to the above-styled action before this 
Review Commission will take notice that pursuant to our Rules 
of Procedure a Decision, Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, 
and Reconunended Order of our hearing officer, the Honorable 
Lloyd Graper, has been received and is attached hereto as a 
part of this Notice and Order of this Commission. 

You will further take notice that pursuant to Section 
~8 of our Rules of Procedure, any party aggrieved by this 
decision may within 25 days from date of this notice submit a 
petition for discretionary review by this Commission. 

Pursuant to Section 47 of our Rules of Procedure, 
jurisdiction in this matter now rests solely in this Commission, 
and it is hereby ordered that unless this Decision, Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of· Law,· and Recommended Order by the hearing 
officer in this matter is called for review and further con­
sideration by a member of this Commission within 30 days of this 
date, it: is adopted and affirmed as tho Decision, Findi-n&3 of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Final Order of this Comaiission in 
the above-styled matter. · 

Parties wiJ 1 not rec~ive further communication from 
the Review Commission unla11 n Dlroction for Review has been 
filed by one or more Review Corr.mioslan members. 



Copy of this Notice and Order has been served by 
mailing or personal delivery on tho following ·>" 

Commissioner of Labor 
Commonwealth of Ker.tucky 
Capital Plaza Tower 

.. ,'_ . 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Honorable Michael D. Ragland 

OSHA Coordinator 

Earl M. Cornett, General Counsel 
Department of Labor 
Capital Plaza Tower 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Peter J. Glauber 

Assistant Counsel 

The Honorable Joseph A. Worthington 
SMITH & SMITH 
Attorneys at Law 
500 Marion E. Taylor Building 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

Louisville Chair Company,. Inc. 
1367 South Eleventh Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40210 
Attention: Mr. Perry O'Brian, Jr. 

General Superintendent 

(Certified Mail f 775209) 

(Certified Mail 1775210) 

This 7th day of February, 1975. 

.. ~d(l(bN?r--
Exocutive Director 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
KENTUCKY OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH. 

REVIEW COMMISSION 

KOSHRC DOCKET NO. 87 

COMMISSIO:-;ER OF LABOR 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

vs. DECISION, FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND 

RECOMMENDED ORDER 

LOUISVILLE CHAIR CO., INC. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * • 

COMPLAINANT 

RESPONDENT 

Hon. Peter J. Glauber, Assistant Counsel, Departm~nt of Labor, 
Frankfort, Kentucky, for Complainant. 

Hon. Joseph Worthington and.Hon. James Smith III, of Smith and Smith, 
Louisville, Kentucky~ for Respondent. 

GRAPER, Hearing-Officer. · 

An i~spec~ion was made on January 22, 1974, by the 

Kentucky Department of Labor, D.ivision of Occupational Safety and 
' 

Health, at a place of employment located at 1367 South Eleventh Street 

LOuisville, Kentucky, described as a manufacturer of dinette furniture 

On the basis of such inspection, a.Citation was issued containing 29 

separate items, all of which were uncontested. On August S, _1974, a 

follow-up inspoction at tho same placG of employment WAS made. nascd 



• 
upon such r~lnspection, it was alleged that Respondent failee to 

correct or abate the violations hereinafter specified within the 

times prescribed: 

Item 116, ~hich alleged a violation of Standard 29 CFR"1910.213(d) 

(1) (as adopted by OSH-11), ~ascribed as "Hand-fed circular saws were 

not guarded by a hood (circular table saws, finish mill1 glue ware-

house)." The number of days failed to correct was seven, the proposcc 

daily additional penalty was $150 for a proposed total daily addition,1 

penalty of $1,050 plus $37, the previously allowed abatement credit, 

for a proposed total additio~al penalty for failure to correct of 

$1,087 for failure to correct by July 17, 1974, the date to which 

the abatement date was extended. 

Item 117, which alleged a violation of Standard 29 CFR 1910.213(c) (2) 

(as adopted by OSH-11), described as "A hand-fed circular saw was not 

provided with a spreader (glue warehouse)." 'l'he number of days 

failed to correct was seven, the propos~d·daily additional penalty 

was $100 for a proposed total daily additional penalty of $700 for 

failure to correct by July 17, 1974, the date to which the abatement 

date was extended. 

Item 118, which alleged a violation of Standard 29·cFR 1910.213(c) (3) -
(as adopted by ·osH-11), described as "A hand-fed circular saw was not 

provided with non-kickback "fingers or dogs '(glue .warehouse)." The 
. . 

numbe.: of days failed to correct was seven, the proposed daily 

additional penalty was $100 for a proposed total daily additional 

penalty of $700 for failuro to correct by JulY. 17, 1974, the date to 

~hich the abatement date was extended. 



• 

Item 127, which alleged a
0

vioiation of.Standard 29 CFR 1910.22(d) (1) 

(as adopted by osn-11) ,describe_d ~s ~Approved f_loor 1<:>ad li~it plates 

were not supplied and securely affixed in a conspicuous place (second, 

third, fourth and fifth floors -of building number two: upper shipping 

area; sewing room1 second floor of carriage house1 attic).• The 

number of days failed to correct was seven, the proposed daily 

additional penalty was $100 for a pro·posed total da'ily additional pent1 l : 
.. 

of $700 for failure to correct by July 17, 1974, the date to which the 

abatement date was extended. 

A Notice of Contest was received on September 23, 1974, 

·(original) and on September 27, 1974 (amended), which were, together wj: 

a copy of the Citation and the Notice of Proposed Penalty transmitted 

to and received by the Kentucky Occupational Safety and Health Review 

Commission on September 30, 1974. A Complaint was filed on October 8, 

1974, and an Answer was filed on October 21, 1974. 

A Notice of Receipt of Contest was mailed on October 2, 

1974, and a Certification of Employer was filed on October 7, i974. 

on October 24, 1974, the case was assigned to the Hearing Officer, 

and, on the same date, a Notice of Hearing was mailed. Pursuant to 

such Notice, a hearing was held on Tuesday, November 12, 1974, at 

11:00 a.m. (EST) on the Third Floo~, Legal Arts Building, Seventh 

and Market, Louisville, Kentucky, under the provisions of KRS 

338.071(4), one of the provisions of Chapter 338 of the Kentucky 

Revised Statutes dealing with tho safety and health of employees, 
. 

which authorizes the noview Commission t~ hoar and rulo on appeals 

from citations, notifications and variances issued under the provision'.-
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of this Ch~pter and to adopt and promulgate rules and regulations 

with respect to _the procedural aspect of _its hearings. Under the 

provisions of .KRS 338. 081, hearing author_ized by t.he' provisions of 

such Chapter may be conducted by a Hearing Of~icer appointed by the 

Rcvic,1 Commission to serve in its place. After hearing an appeal, 

the Review Commission may sustain, modify or dismiss a citation or 

penalty. 

After hearing the testimony of the witnesses, and having 

considered the same together with the exhibits and the stipulations, 

and the representations of the parties, it is concluded that the 

·substantial evidence on the record considered as a whole supports 

the following findings of facts 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
_........,. _________________ __.., 

It is found that the previously cited violations 

described as Items 116, 117, 118, and 127 had not been corrected 

within the time fixed for abatement by extensions of the abatement 

date. 

Upon the basis of the foregoing, the Hearing Officer 

mar.cs the followings 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

While tho Rospondont neglected to request additional 

cx~cnsions of tho time fixed for abatomont notwithstanding that it 

received two separate aMtomont noticoa immediately bofore and after 
' the July 17, 1974 abatement dato aa extondod, its conduct following 
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the original citation clearly indicated that it wan an employer 

anxious to comply with the Occupational Safety and Health Laws, and 

that its failure to request additional time for abatement was due to 

oversight rather than any attempt to avoid compliance. Since the 

Rc'\.·icw Commission does not set the penalties for failure to correct 

or abate by a strict formula, it may, in selting a penalty give such 

weight as it believes appropriate to the good faith of the employer. 

Taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the 

employer's failure to correct or abate, the proposed penalties should 

be modified as follows: Item 116, the penalty should be reduced to 

$150; Item 117, the penalty should be reduced to $100; Item 118,.the 

penalty should be reduced to $100; and Item 127, the penalty should be 

reduced to $100. 

RECOMMENDED ORDER 

IT IS ORDERED AND 'ADJUDGED that the citation charging a failure 

to correct or abate should be and it hereby is sustained, and IT IS 

FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the penalties proposed should be 

reduced to $150 for Item 1161 $100 for Item 117; $100 for Item 118; 

and $100 for Item 127, and IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that 

the abatement date of July 17, 1974 shall be and it hereby is sustained . 

DATED: February 7, 1975 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

Decision No. 90 

. "- _, .. • . 

~~~:~ 
LLOYD GRAPER 
HEARING OFFICER, KOSHRC 
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